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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S Rf, PORT

To the Members of Tatanel Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accon.rpanying Ind AS financial statements of Tatanet Services Limited (-the

Company"), which cornprise ihe Balance sheet as at March I I 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss.

including the statement ofOther Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements. including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation'

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations. given to- us' the

aforesaid Ind AS flnancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,20l3, as

amended (*the Acf') in lhe rnanner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affails of the Company as at

Varch : l, ZO2 t, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity

for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143( I 0) ofthe Acr. Our responsibilities under those Standards are t'urther

described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the

Institute ofChartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

Emphasis of matters

We draw your attention to the following:

a) Note 42 to the lnd AS financial statements regarding cornposite scheme ofarrangcment between

the Company, Nelco Limited ("the Holding Corrpany") and Nelco Network Products Limited
("NNPL") which was approved by the National Company Law l'ribunal ('NCLT") vide its order

dated November 2, 201 8 (he "Scheme"). As per the NCLT Order, the Company intimated the

Registrar of the Cornpanies ("RoC") about the approval of tlre Schcrrc by NCLT, stating that

Department of Telecomm unications ("DoT") apptoval was nol yet obtained. The RoC records

were, however, updated to reflect the Scheme as effective and the Company as "amalgamated"

with the Holding Company. Based on legal advice obtained by the Cornpany, the Company has

approached NCLT to direct the RoC to amend their records to reinstate the Conrpany to its

earlier status and cancel the effect ofthe Scheme with irnmediate effect. The decision ofNCLT
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b) Note 40 to the Ind AS financial statements legarding the input tax credit balances under the

Cenvat/Service tax/Sales tax considered fully recoverable by the management and no provision

madeagainsttl]esameinthebooksbasedonthelegaladviceobtained.TheConrpanyhasfiled
writ lea"ve petition with the Hon'ble High court of Bombay for allowing the company's clairn to

carry forward these balances on transition to Goods and Services Tax (GST) for future seGoff

against GST payable. The rnatter is pending to be heard

Our opinion is not rnodified in respect of these matters'

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The corrpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the other inforrnation. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the tnd AS financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statemellts does not cover the other itlformation and we do not express

any fonn ofassurance conclusion thereon.

h.r connection with ourauditof the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistenl with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially m isstated.

If. based on the work we have perfbrmed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard'

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Cornpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act with

respect to the preparation ofthese lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial

poiition, financial perfo.'ance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity

Lf th. Co*puny in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

[lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies

( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5, as amended by the Companies (lnd ian Accounting Standards)

Second Amendmenf Rules, 2019.. 'fhis responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularilies; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,

implerneniaiion and maintenance of adequate internal flnancial controls, that were operating effectively

foi ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting tecords, relevant to the preparation and

presentation ofthe Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statemer]ts, management is responsible for assessitlg the Company's

abiiityto continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using

the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations. or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board

@
of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor'sResponsibilitiesfortheAuditofthelndASFinancialStatements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the tnd AS financial statements as a whole

are free from material rnisstatement, whether due to liaud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

l,r"fuJ", o* opinlon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guaratltee that an audit

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered rnaterial if, individually or in the aggregate'

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese

Ind AS financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional j udgment and maintain professional

skepticisrn througltout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks ofrnaterial misstatement ofthe lnd AS financial Statements' wllether due

to fraud or error. design and perlonr audit procedures respotlsive to those risks' and obtain audit

eviderrce that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fiom error, as fraud may

involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the overide of intemal

control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are also responsible

lor.*pressing our opinion on whetlrer the Cornpany has adequate intenral financial controls with

ref'erence to financial statements in place and the opelating eI}'ectiveness of such controls

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures rnade by managelnent'

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concem basis ofaccounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncedainty exists related to events or

conditions that rnay cast significant doubt on the Cornpany's ability to continue as a going concem'

If we conclude thar a material uncemainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditot"s

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to

rnodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's repod. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease Io continue

as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content oflhe Ind AS financial statements, including

the disclosures. and whether the Ind AS financial statemer.lts represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fhir presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and rirning of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in intemal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also pr.ovide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have corrplied with relevant

ethical requirernents regarding independence, and to communicate with thern all relationships and other

matters tlrat rnay reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Cornpany for the year ended March 3 I , 2020, included in these financial

statements. have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unrnodified opinion on those

statemer)ts on Mav 16. 2020.u
,6'\5h
ll,i i,, 'x, r, r:ll\F; ..'/
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I . As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ("the order"), issued by the central

Govemment of InOiu ln terms of sub-section ( I 1 ) of section i43 of the Ac! we give in the

"Annexure I " a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order'

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination ofthose booksl

(c) The Balance sheet, the statetnent of Profit and Loss including the statement of other

comprehensive Income, the cash Flow statement and statement ofChanges in Equity dealt with

by this Report are in agreernent with lhe books of accountl

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section I33 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accountin8 Standards)

iules, 201 5, as anrended by the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment

Rules, 20 l9;

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received tiom the directors as on March 3 l. 202 I taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3 l, 202 |

fiom being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act;

(t) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal flnancial controls with ref'erence to these lnd AS

financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repoft

in "Annexure 2" to this reportl

(g) The Company does not have any employees and accordingly the provisions of section 197 read

with Schedu le V ofthe Act are not applicable to the Company for the year ended March 3 I, 202 I ;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repo( in accordance with Rule I I

ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Cornpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its tlnancial position in its

lnd AS financial statements Ref'er Note 33 to the Ind AS financial statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses;
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iii.TherewerenoamountswhichwererequiredtobetransfemedtothelnvestorEducationand
Protection Fund bY the ComPanY'

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership Numbet: 212230
UDIN: 2 I 2 I 2230AAAABH36l l
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 28,2021

ICAI Firm Rep,istration Nurnber: l0l049W/E300004

nW,,,.(-- l"'\Y2'
V llreet Kedla
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Annexurelreferredtoinclauselofparagraphonthereporton.OtherLegalandRegulatory
Requirements' of our report of even date

Re: Tatanet Services Limited (the "Company")

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars' including quantitative

details and situation of propelly, plant and equipment'

(b) AII property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the management of the

Company in the previous year in accordance with a planned programme ofverifying them once in

a year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe Cornpany and the nature

of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification'

(c) According to the infornration and explanations given by the rnanagernent' there are no

immovableproperties,includedinproperty,plantandequipment/fixedassetsofthecompanyand
accordingly,therequirementsunderparagraph3(i)(c)oftheorderareDotapplicabletothe
Company.

(ii) The Cornpany's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly' the requirements under

paragraph 3(ii) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Cornpany'

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any

loans. secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties

coveredintheregistermaintainedundersectionl8goftheCompaniesAct,20l3.Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iiiXa). (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to the company and

hence not commented uPon.

In our opinion and according to the infonnation and explanations given to us, there are no loans,

investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and

186 ofthe Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented uport

TheCorrrpanyhasnotacceptedarrydepositswithinthemeaningofsectionsT3toT6oftheAct
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) Accordingly' the

provisions ofclause 3(v) ofthe Order are not applicable.

we have broadly reviewed the books ofaccount rr.raintained by the company pursuant to the rules

made by the central Govemment for the mainteDance of cost records under section I 48( I ) of the

companies Act, 2013, related to its products, and are ofthe opinion that prima facie, the specified

accounts and records have been made and maintained. we have not, however, made a detailed

examination of the sanre.

(iv )

(v)

(vi)
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(vii) (a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities. Undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, goods and service tax,

income-tax, duty of custom, cess and other material statutory dues are applicable to it. The

provisions relating to sales tax, service tax, value added tax and du[ of excise are not

applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the inforrration and explanations given to us by the management ofthe Company,

no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident f'und, ernployees' state insurance,

income-tax, duty ofcustom, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were

outstanding, as at March 31, 2021, for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Cornpany, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty

of custom, value added tax, goods and service tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as

follows:

Name of the
statute

Nature of
the dues

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Amount
(Rs in
lacs)

Amount
paid under

protest /
Adjusted
against

refund (Rs

in lacs)

Maharashtra
Sales Tax
Tribunal

The Maharashtra

Value Added Tax
Act, 2002

Value
Added tax

FY 2006-

2008 &
2009-

201l

3,3 l9 Maharashtra

Sales Tax
Tribunal

The Maharashtra

Value Added Tax

{ct,2002

Value

Added tax

FY 2008-

2009

517 llish coufi

(viii) In our opinion and according to the infonration and explanations given to us by the management
of the Company, the Company has no1 defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions,
banks or government or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management ofthe Company,

term loans were applied for the purpose fbr which they were raised. The Company has not raised

any nroney by way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt instruments.

Based upon the audit procedures performed, for the purpose of repofting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given to us by the

management ofthe Company, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the

Company by the officers and employees ofthe Corrpany has been noticed or reponed during the

year.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company does

not have any employees and accordingly the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of

::eml;;ffi ffiJ*""mpor1ing 
under crause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not

(x)

(xi)
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(xii) ln our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) According to the infomation and explanations given by the management, transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with section I 88 of Companies Act, 201 3 where applicable and

the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the

applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec I 77 are not applicable to the company and

accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination ofthe

balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ofshares

or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting

requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Corrpany and hence not commented

upon.

(xv) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view ofthe

financial statements and according to the information and explanations given to us by the

management of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 ofCompanies Act,20l3.

(xvi) According to the intbrmation and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA ofthe

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049WE300004

AIt /
,t" ra;
Partner

Membership Nurnber: 212230

UDIN: 2 l2 I 2230AAAABH36l 3

Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: April 28, 2021
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Ind AS Financial Statements
of Tatanet Services Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Tatanet Sewices Limited ("the
Company") as of March 31,2021 in conjunction with our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements ofthe
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("lCAl").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Ac! 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) ofthe Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finanical Reporting With Referrnce to these Ind AS
Financial Statements

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting witi
reference to these Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures ttrat (t I pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transaciions and
dispositions ofthe assets ofthe companyl (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being maie only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors ofthe company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, oi disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
Ind AS Financial Statements

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility ofcollusion or improper maiagement override
ofcontrols, material misstatements due to eror or fraud may occur and not be d;tected. ,{lso, projections
of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference io lnd AS
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal firiancial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because ofchanges
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such intemal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 3 I , 202 l, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishei by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in thC Cuidance Note issuel by the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registrarion Number: l0 t 04qW/E300004

ttW-4- 6:;:\\Yw*')..--
per V irlEEt Kedia
Partner
Membership Number: 2 I 2230
UDIN: 2l 2l2230AAAABH36l3
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 28, 2021



PARTICULARS

No. March 31,2021
As at

March 31,2020
ASSETS

Non-cuft€nt assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capi!al work-in-proSress
(c) Rlght-of-use assets

(d) Other intanSlble assets

(e) Financlaiessets
(i)lnvestments
(ii) Other financial assets

(iil)Loans
(f) Oeferred tax assets (net)
(g) Non-cu.rent tax assets (net)
(h) Oiher non-current assets

(a) Financia assets

(L)Trade receivables
(l)Cash & cash equiva ents
( li)Loans
(lv) Other financial assets

(b) Other current assets

TO]AL ASSETS

EQUITY AND TIABITITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity sha.e capital
(b) Other equity

Reserve and surpl!s
Other reserve

LIABILITIES

Non-current llabilities
(a) f inancial liabilities

(i)EorrowinSs
(ii) Lease liabilit es

Current liabilities
(a) Financral I abilities

O BorrowinSs

(ii)Trade payables

Total non-curent asrets

Total rurrent assets

Total equity

Total non-curent liabilitiet

(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
(b)totaloutstanding dues other than (ii) (a)above

(iii) Lease liabilities

{iv) Other financlal liabilities
(b) Contract liabilltles
(c) Other current liabilities

Total curr€nt liabilities
Totalllabllitle5

TOTAL EQUITY ANO I-IABI!ITIES

4(a)
4(a)
41b)

4(a)

5

12(a)

11(a)

6
7
8

9

l0
11(b)

12(b)

74

15

16

16 (a)

17(a)

4(b)

r7(b)

18

4(b)

20

3,445
362
397
167

r7
118

103

1,060
101

3,436
281

519

178

5

77

74

86

1,190
100

3,773

2,485
242
ll

435

191

5,885

3,560
750

1

383

2a6
3,364 4,980

9,139 10,866

490

2,067

1

490

1,561

1

2,558

325

2,052

141

446

,25

148

3,458

119

s55
1,848

t27

547

1,270

2,389

105

r376
2,668

419

6,255 4,227

5,581 8,814
9,139 10,855

Tatanet Services [imited
galance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 I

Summary of significant acco!nting policies

The accompanyinB notes are an inteEra part ofthe financ alstatements.

For S.R. Eatliboi & Associates LLP

Firm ReB stration Number | 101049w/E300004

Membersh o No. 212230

Place rMumbai

oate rApril 28, 2021

[[D{=*.
,r.-.,hY

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors of
Tatanet Services Limited

R. R. Bhlnre- Chairman
DrN- 00035557

Place: Mumbai

Date : April28, 2021

re*$,
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otN-05118177



Tatanet Services Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

Summary of significant accounting policies. z
The accompanying notes are an lntegral part of the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates ILP

Firm Registration Number : 101049WE300004
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tatanet Services Limited

AG4-
Vineet Kedia

Partner

Ny'embership No.212230

Place: lMumbai

Date : April 28,2021

"/' , .\^
I \-)-,\,

P.J. Nath - DirectorR. R. ghinge- Chairman

DtN- 00036557

Place: Mumbai

Date : April 28,2021
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Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned

Particulars Note No. Year ended

March 31,2021
Year ended

March 31,2020

Revenue f rom operations
Other rncome

Total revenue

Expenses

(a) Purchases of stock-in-trade
(b) Operating expenses
(c) Finance costs

id) Depreciation and amortisation expense
(e) Other expenses

otal expenses

Profit before tax
lncome tax expense

- Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year

Adjustment of current tax for prior year
- Deferred tax

Profit after tax
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Changes in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments
- lncome tax relating to the above

Total other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share ( Face Value Rs 10/- pershare):(
Basic and Diluted)

27

23

24

26

3s(a)

3s(a)

13,113

70

77,617

45

13,183 11,662

4

11,023

196

757

511

5

9,588

313

598

39s
72,491 10,899

592

207

2

lr7l

763

274

(1s)

186 199

506 564

506 554

10.33 11.51



Tatanet Services Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

A. Equity sha.e capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid.

lAs at April 1, 2019 | 490

lCrange n equity,hare raprta I

lAs at March 31. 2o2o I onn

la-r',ru n uo" tv ,h,u .rp',"t | ]

lls "t 
ru"rcn gr, zozt l----- ago I

B. Other Equity

3L 202r

Attributable to equitv shareholders
Particulars Reserves &

Surplus

Other Reserves Total

Retained earnings FVOCT

Equity inrtrument
As at March 31, 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

As at March 31,2020
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

As at Mar.h 31,2021

997

trl
998

564

1,561

505

1,562

to:

2,067 2,064

Summary of significant accounting policies. 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Firm Registration Number : 101049WE300004

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalfofthe
Tatanet Services Limited

lh,4
Vineet Kedia

Partner

Membership No.212230

Place I Mumbai

Date :April 28,2021

ilUL=.

ffilll",,:?"#"'''""
V\idl Prace:Mumbai

\1zz Date :Apfll 28.2021

ol Directors of

--

\) \""$-'
h'.

,J. Nath - Director
,lN-05118177



Tatanet SewIces l-lmited
Statement oI Cash Flows for the vear ended March 31, 2021
lAnount Rs in Ldkhs, unlets othetwite nentioned)

Yearend.d
M.rch31,2021 Ma(h 31,2020

lA. 
cAsH FLows FRoM opERATTNG AcTrvtTtEs

lAdtu 
nm€nts for to reconcll€ profit b€lore tax to ne! cash ftowt

I Deprec atron.nd amortisatron

Unrealited foreiBn exchanse (sainl / Ioss

Jn,ealued ma,lel to rarker {ga,n)/ ross on lotuard corr,acls

r p.,rme.t arlowa.ce la lowan(e lor bao ahd doubdJ oeols)
Su.dry b.lances and deposrls wnl!en bacl

Operali.g prorit belore worlinE (apit.l.hanae.

-(lncreare)/oecrease intrade receivables
- {hcrease) / De(ease in loans

' (ncrease) / Decrease in other non current assetr
' (lncrease)/ Decrease other curent financi.l assers
.(lncrease)/ Decrea5e in othe. asset5

' rn-ease / (Decrease) in contr.ct riab lil,es
- lncre.se/ lDec.ease) in other curent liab lric(
- lncrease/ (Decrease)in t.ade payable5

carh g€n€rated lrom operationt
D rect taret paid {net of relunds)
Net carh ,low senerated froml{used in) operatlnt actlvllles lA)

B. CASTI FLOWs fROM INVESTING ACIIVITIES
P!rchate Iorpropeny, plant and equipment/ lnrangibl€ assert

Bank bahnce! not considered as cash and cash equivalenis-Depo!iB ptaced

Net cash llow tenerat€d lroml{ uted ln}anveilnS actlvities {B)

C, CAsH fLOWS FROM fINANCING ACTIVITIES

P.oceeds from borrowints
nepayments otborowinSs
Principal payment of lea5. liab lities
lnteren payment of ease liabllities

N.t cash flowtenerated f.om/(ur€d in)linanclns activiti€r (C I

Netincrease/(decr€aselln.a!handcarh equivalenrs la+B+c)
Cath and cash equivalenrs atthebeginoingof theVea.

Cath and carh eq u ivalenls at the end of the year (r€ler note I belowl

692

757

196
(201

(7)

8

l0
79

139)

598

313
(1)

l1
(81

9
42

t,616

985
(54)

(1)

(60)

95
(820)

t292)
1,115

1,727

(r,16s)

l22l
(10)

(123)

(r92)

801

318
576

2,645

t73l
1,910

2,572

(1,54s)

20

1,322

(1,086)

1

tli
(r,s25)

293
(1,333)

(106)

145)
1139)

(1,086)

1,933

{1,57s)

le0)
(s5)

l20s)

{1,331} 7

(284)

526
243

283

242 525

March 31,2021 Ma..h 31, 1020

(a)Balances with banks :,

ln cu(ent accounts

Total- Carh and cash €quivalents as pe r stat€ment of cash llowt

zo2

i'
680

70

1224)

242 s26

Summary oI si8nincant accountinB po cres.

The ac.ompanyinS ,rotes are an rntegra parl of the financ al (aremenrs

Fo.S.R. Balliboi& A$oclatEt LtP
F rm Retistrat on NLrmber : 101049W/E300004
Cha(ered Accountants

2

for.nd on behall olthe 6oa.d of Directo6 ol
I.tanet Seftlces Umlted

Oate :Apri128,2021

li[L.="
R. R. thinte'Chahman
orN- 00036557

Oate rApril28,2021

rvl€mbership No. 212230

@
k.#- ","kYfDIN 05118177



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 3r, 2021

Corporate lnformation
Tatanet services Limited (herein after referred to as "TNSL") is a 100% subsidiary of Nelco Limited (a subsidiary of
Tata Power Com pany Limited).
TNSL is in the business of providing domestic satelite communication services to crosed user group
via satellite system on non-excrusive basis within the territoriar boundary of rndia under the vsAT
by Department of Telecommunications (O.O.T.), Government of lndia.

(CUG) networks
License granted

TNSL provides service through its central hubs located at Mahape & Dehradun. TNSLalso provides tnternet services
under the PAN lndia lSp License.

2. Summary of Significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these fjnancial
statements These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2,1 Basis of preparation

a. Compliance with tnd AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with lndian AccountinS standards (tND As) notified under
section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015) and other
relevant provisions of the Act as amended from time to time.

b, HistodcalCostConvention

The financial statements have been prepared
liabilities that is measured at fair value.

on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and

c. New and amended Standards adopted by the Company
0uring the year no new accounting standards have been adopted by the Company.
During the previous year, the company has applied the following standards and amendments for the first time for their
annual reporting period commencing April 1, 2019:

- lnd AS 11.6, Leases,

- Uncertainty over lncome Tax Treatments - Appendix C to lnd AS 12, lncome Taxes,
- Plan amendment, curtairment or settrement- Amendment to rnd As 19, Emproyee Benefits,
- Amendment to lnd AS 12, lncome Taxes,
- Amendment to lnd AS 23, Borrowing costs.

The company had to change its accounting policies following the adoption of lnd AS
above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are
the current or future periods.

116, The other amendments listed
not expected to significantly affect

2.2. a. Property, plant and equipment
All items of property, plant and equipment are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition or construction,
including duties and non-refundable taxes and expenses directly related to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for making them operational for their intended use, subsequent expenditure are added to existing
assets carryinS amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and Ioss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financial statements for the year ended March 3r, 2021

b. Capital work-in-progress
Projects under which property, plant and equipment which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost and rerated incidental expenses net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

c. Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residualvalue
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their estimated residual value, over
their estimated useful lives.

The useful lives and residual values are as prescribed under schedule ll to companies Act, 2013 except for the following
type of assets where useful life is considered as per management estimate, based on technical advice, taking into
account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, replacements
generally required from the point of view of operational effectiveness.

Type of Assets Useful Life

Plant & Machinerv
RF and Baseband

Networking devices

VSAT Antenna and parts

10-12 years

6 years

15 years

Office Equipment

Computer Hardware 3 Years

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
statement of profit and loss within Other lncome / Other Expenses.

2.3 lntangible assets

lntangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment, if any. The company amortises intangible assets using straight line method over the following
periods.

License Fees - VSAT

License Fees - ISP

Testing software

: Over the license period of 20 years

: Over the license period of 15 years

: 5 years

2.4 lmpairment of non-financial Assets
Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrylng
amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset,s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-
Senerating units), Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
the end of each reporting period.

2.5 Financial instrument
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.
A. Financial assets

a. lnltial recognition and measurement

v

are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Fihancial Statements for the year ended March 3.., ZOZ!

The classification of fjnancial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset,s contractual cash flowcharacteristics and the company's business model for managing them. with the exception of trade receivables thatdo not contain a siSnificant financing component or fo, which the company has applied the practical expedient,the company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair valuethrough profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component orfor which the company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined underrnd A5 115 Refer to the accounting poricies in section 2.r.0 Revenue from contracts with customers.

ln order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through ocl, it needs togive rise to cash flows that are ,solely payments of principal and interest (Sppl), on the-principal amountoutstanding This assessment is referred to as the sPPl test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assetswith cash flows that are not sPPl are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of thebuslness model.

The company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in orderto Senerate cash flows' The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows' selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are heldwithin a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows whilefinancial assets classified and measured at fair value through oct are held within a business model with theobjective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulationor convention ln the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that theCompany commits to purchase or sellthe asset.

b. Subsequentmeasurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financiar assets are crassified in four categories:

. Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

' Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTocl) with recycling of cumulative gains
and losses (debt instruments)

' Financial assets designated at fair value through ocl with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equity instruments)

. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments):

A',financiar asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the folowing conditions are meti

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

contradual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is

::|culat1:f 
*':.u_ into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrat part

EIR amortisation is in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from

Y



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company's financial assets at amortised cost includes trade
receivables, and loan to an associate and loan to a director included under other non-current financialassets.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCt) (debt instruments):

A ',financiar asset' is crassified as at the Fwocr if both of the folowing criteria are met:

i rhe obiective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

ii, The asset's contractual cash flows represent Sppl.

Debt instruments included within the FWocl category are measured initially as well as at each repor ng date atfair value For debt instruments, at fair value through ocl, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and
impa irment losses or reversals are recognised in the profit or loss and com puted in the same manner as for financjal
assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in ocl. upon derecognition,
the cumulative fair value changes recognised in ocl is reclassified from the equity to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments):

upon initial recognition, the company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments
designated at fair value through ocl when they meet the definition of equity under lnd As 32 Financial lnstrumentsl
Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an in stru ment-by-instrume nt basis.
Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which lnd AsLo3 applies are classified as at FWPL. Gains and losses on these financial assets are
never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when
the right of payment has been established, except when the company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery
of part of the cost of the fina ncial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in ocl. Equity instruments designated
at falr value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

The company erected to crassify irrevocabry its non-risted equity investments under this category.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in
fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the company had not irrevocably
elected to classify at fair value through ocl. Dividends on listed equity investments are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company,s consolidated balance sheet) when:

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

' The company has transferred its riShts to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pav the received cash frows in fu, without materiar deray to a third party under a ,pass-through,

Y

and either



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

i the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, orii the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

when the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement' it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, when it hasneither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control ofthe asset' the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company,s continuinginvolvement ln that case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and theassocjated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower ofthe original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could berequired to repay.

d. lmpairment of financial assets

Further disclosures relating to impairment of financial assets are also provided in the following notes:

r Disclosures for significant assumptions _ see Note 27. Debt instruments at fair value through OCI _ see Note 5. Trade receivables and contract assets _ see Note 9

The company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (EcLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair
value through profit or loss EcLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of
the original effective interest rate The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are jntegral to the contractual terms.

EcLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase jn credit
risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possable
within the next L2-months {a 12-month EcL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the
remaining life of the exposure, jrrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the company applies a simplified approach in calculating Ecls. Therefore,
the company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime EcLs
at each reporting date The company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment. Also, the
company recognises allowances for any expected losses on account of non-recovery from customers on specific
cases based on management estimates.

e. lncome recognition

lnterest lncome
lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit wjll flow to the
company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. lnterest income is accrued on time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Dividend

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend has been established.

B. Financialliabilities

a. lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loansand borrowings, payables, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net ofdirectly attributable transactjon costs,
The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

b, Subsequentmeasurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
. Financial liabilities at amortjsed cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilitiesdesignated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the nearterm This cateSory also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated
as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by lnd AS 1og. separated embedded derivatives are alsoclassified as herd for trading unress they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.
Financial liabiljties designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at theinitial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in lnd As 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fairvaiue gains/ losses attributable to chanSes in own credit rjsk are recognized in ocl. These gains/ Iosses are not
subsequently transferred to P&L However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Allother changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The company has not
designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortlsed cost (l-oans and borrowings):
This is the category most relevant to the company. After initjal recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost uslng the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 17.

c. Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. when
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the termsof an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition ofthe original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of proflt and loss.

I

Y



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,deposits held at call with financial institutlons, other short term, highry liquid investments with original maturities ofthree months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant rlskofchanges in value' and bank overdraft Bank overdraft are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance

2.7 Trade receivable

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amonised cost usingthe effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

2.8 Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services received by the company prior to the end of reporting periodwhich are unpaid Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequen y measured atamortised cost using effective interest method.

2.9 Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the barance sheet where there is a regalyenforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or rearise the assetand settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceabre right must not be contingent on future events and mustbe enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the companyor the counterparty.

2.10 Revenue recognition
The company earns revenue from providing domestic satellite communication services to closed user group (cuG) networksvia Satellite System on non-exclusive basis (Bandwidth Services).

Revenue is recogn ised upon transfer of control of promised services to customers in an amount that reflects the considerationwhich the Company expects to receive in exchange for those services.

Revenue from bandwidth services is provided over the period of time, where it is received and consumed simultaneously bythe customers and accordingly revenue is recognized over the period of performance and in the accounting period in whichthe services are rendered.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptjons relating to revenue from contractswith customers are provlded in Note 3.

2.11 Foreign currency translation
a. Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the primary economicenvironment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statement is presented in lndianrupee {lNR), which is TNSL,S functional and presentation currency.

b. Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of thetransactions Forelgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from thetranslation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

Y
f.ffim
R\ID

at year end exchange rates are
statement of loss.
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Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the statement of profit
and loss' within finance costs All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit andloss on a net basis within other jncome / other expenses.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at thedate when the fair value was determined Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value arereported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non-monetary assets and liabilities
such as equity instruments held at fair va lue through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value
Sain or loss and translation differences on non-monetary assets such as equity investments classified as Fvocl arerecognised in other comprehensive income,

2.12 lncome Tax

The lncome tax expenses or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period,s taxable income based on theapplicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable totemporary differences and to unused tax losses.
current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to itemsrecognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. ln this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensiveincome or directly in equity, respectively.

a. Current Tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end ofthe reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations inwhich applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. lt establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis ofamounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends eitherto settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax assets andliabilities are not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than businesscombination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profjt (tax Ioss).

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or thedeferred jncome tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognlsed for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxabre amounts wiI be avairabre to utirise these temporary differences and rosses.

Deferred tax positions are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/reduced to the extent that it isprobable/no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and wien the defelred tax b4!irnces relate to the same taxation authority.

Y
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2,13 [eases

Till March 31, 2019

As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the company as lesseeare classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from thelessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight- line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments arestructured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor,s expected inflationary costincreases.

With effect from April l, 2Ot9
As a lessee

From April 1' 2019' leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and a corresponding liability at the date at which theleases asset is available for use by the company. contracts may contain lease and non-lease component. The companyallocates the consideration in the contract to lease and non-lease component based on their relative standalone prices.
Assets and liabilities are initially measured on the present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net present value ofthe following lease payments:
. fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments),
e variable lease payment that are based on an index or

commencement date,

less any lease incentives receivable

a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the

' amounts expected to be payable by the company under residualvalue guarantees.

' the exercise price of purchase option if the company is reasonabry certain to exercise the option and
' payment of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising that option.
Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the measurement of theliability The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. tf the rate cannot be readily
determ ined, which is generally the case for leases in the company, the lessee,s incremental borrowing rate is used, being
the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value
to the right-of-use asset in similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Company:

' where possible, uses recent third-party financing received by the individual lessee as a starting points, adjusted toreflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was received
o uses a build-up approach that starts with Risk- free jnterest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held by the

Company, which doesn,t have recent third party financing, and
. makes adjustments specific to the lease e.g. term, security etc

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit and loss over the
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each perlod.

Right of use assets are measured at cost comprising the following;
. The amount of the initial measurementof leaseliabjlity
o Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date ress any rease incentives received. Any initial direct cost, and
. Restoration costs.

ated over the shorter of the asset,s useful life and the lease term on straight



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

line basis lf the company is reasonably certain to exercise purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over
the underlying asset's useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases and all the leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a
straight-line basls in profit and loss. short term leases are leases with a term of lease term of 12 months or less.

2.14 Borrowint
Borrowing are initially recognised at fair value, net of transactaon costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there
is no evidence that it is probable that some or allofthe facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment
for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowlngs are derecognised from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired, The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration pald, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
is recognised in profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least L2 months after the reporting period. where there is breach of a material provision of a long-term
loan agreement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on
demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting
period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the
breach.

2.15 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessa rily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale.

lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowint costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16 Provisions and contingent liabilities
a. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provlsions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the palsage of time is recognised as interest expense.\t

. \ /nt,

'RUd-Z
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The measurement of provislon for restructuring includes only direct expenditure arising from the restructuring, whichare both necessary entailed by the restructuring and not associated with the ongoing activities of the company.

b, Contingent liabilities
contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle, or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

c. Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.17 Segment reporting
The board of directors assesses performance of the company as chief operating Decision Maker.
The Company has identified one reportable segment "Network system" based on information reviewed by coDM.
Refer Note No. 39 for segment information presented.

2.18 Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity.
lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

2.19 Earnings per share
(i) Baslc earnings per share
Easic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equlty shares issued
during the year and excluding treasury shares.

(ii) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the fiSures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account the
after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,. and the
weighted average number of additional equlty shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

2.20 Roundint of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.

3 Critical estimates and iudgments
ln the application of the company's accounting policies, which are described in note 2 above, the management
of the company is required to ma ke judgements, estimates and assumptions about the ca rrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates

(

in which thl estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period

U-
n the period
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of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods,

ln the following areas the management of the company has made criticarjudgements and estimates.

a) Revenue recognition

The company alonS with its Group companies, contracts with customers for transfer multiple goods andservices The Company assesses the goods / services promised in a contract which rerates to Group
company and identifies it's own distinct performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinctperformance obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability ofthe customer
to benefit independently from such deliverables.

In view of the contracts invorving the performance obrigation by the company and the Group companies,
management uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for its, performance
obligation The transaction price to each performance obligation is allocated on the basis of the relative
standalone selling price of each distinct goods or service promised in the contract. where standalone
selling price is not observabre, the company uses the expected cost prus margin approach to alocate the
transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

The company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at apoint in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered.

. Contract fulfilment costs are expensed as incurred.

b. Usefullives of property, plant and equipment and lntantible assets
The company reviews the useful lives and carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and
amortisation expense in future periods.

c. Expected Credit Loss on trade receivables
Trade receivables are typlcally unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. credit risk has been
managed by the company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monjtoring the
creditworthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. on
account of adoption of lnd As 109, the company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or
gain The company uses a provision matrix and forward-looking information and an assessment of the credit risk
over the expected life of the financial asset to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables.
(Refer Note 9).

d. Recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax asset is recognised for all the deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. The
management assumes that taxable profits will be available while recognising deferred tax assets.

e. Estimation of Provisions & Contingent Liabilities
The company exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to contingent
liabilities which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgement is necessary in assesslng the
likelihood that a pending cla im will succee{ pr a liabrlity will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the financialA\_
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settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, actual liability may be different from the

original estimated as provision or contingent liability. (Refer Note 33).

e. The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of lnd AS 116. Assessing

whether a contract contains a lease requires significant judgment. Significant judgement is also required in assessing

the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered

by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered

by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. ln assessing

whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to

terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company

to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises

the lease term if there is a chan8e in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a

portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

t
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Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forminS part ot Financial Statements ,or the year ended March 31, 2021
lAmount Rt in Lokhs, unlessotherwise nentioned)

oefe ed tax s reco8nised at ZS rZ X (nr",

lnv.rih.nr i..n,,itu I-.r-,---'.

M.rch 31,2021 Ma.ch 31,2020

Equity rharer in Zoroaltrian Co-opereUve Bank Limlted

lotal equity insiruments

Aggregate amounr of unquoted investment5
A83resare amount oI rmpairmenl in rhe vatue of invenmenrs

2,000 5 2,000 5

5

5

5

5

5

5

Ma..h 31,2011 M.rch 31,2020

Allowance for doubrfutdebrs - trade recetv.bt€,
Oisallowance under Section 40la)(ia)ofrhe tncome rax Acr 1901
Property piant and.quipmenr.nd inta.gibt€ assets, lease areet,
ExpenditLrre incutred on proposed mer8er and amal8.mation u/s 3S DD ofrhe tncome Tax Acr 1961
oisa llowance oI fo.ex sain/lo$

Total

O€lened tar liablllty

17

34

19

1

112

15

31

28

1

I
138

203

1oo

215

129
100 129

103 86

ao{a)ll.)or

(CharSedl/cr€ditedtoltatementotp.ofitandlos5

14

't1

51

(23)

1 (21

3 1:t8 (129) 15
15 3t 2A t 138 (r2s) a5

(Chareedydedled to stetemenr ot prolit and tGg 7l le) (l) (26) 29 tl
17 ,4 19 112 (10o)

1



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Anounr Rs in Lokhs, untess otherwise mentioned)

Note 7: Non-current

1, Trade receivables are dues in respect of services rendered in the normal course of business.
2. The Normal credit period attowed by the Company ranSes from O to 30 days.
3' The company has used a practicalexpedient by comp!tlng the erpected credit loss allowance fortrade receivables based on a detailed
ana vsis of trade receivables.

4. There are no dues bv direclors or otherofficers of the companyoranyofrhem either severally orjointly with any other person or debt5 due
by f rrns or prlvete compan es respect ve y in wh ch any director is a pa(ner or a director or a rnember.

//");
llq i
{{it{ i

\\,:

particulars

Opel.nB ba'ance

Add rTax deducted at source and advance tax
(net of provision for tax of Rs. 798 lakhs (March 2020, Rs. S95 iakhs)
Less: lncome tax refund
tessrC!rrent tax payable forthe year
Closln, Brlen..

A5 at
Merch 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

1,190

492
(419)

1203)

816

58E

l2r4l
1,060 1,190

Note 8 i Other non curreni assets

Balaoce with Sovernment 
"rtt,orities 1r"fe, not" aOj

Note 9r Trade rec€ivabl€s

Ai at
March 31,2021 March 31,2020

3,526

(56)

Tradereceivablesf romcontractwithiuii6rner-s

Trade receivables from contract with customers- relat€d party (refer note no 36)
Lers: lmpairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtfuldebts)
Total

2,634

(14s)

2,485 3,560

rade receivables considereO good - Secured

rade receivables wh ch have significant tncrease in cred t risk
rade receivables - cr€dit impaired
otal

lmpairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubrfut debts)

hI
?(,
Fo'

\(
qr/ 

=
'&)



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Cash and

As at
March 31.2021

A5 at
March 31,2020

680

70

(a) Balances with banks
- in current accounts

(b) cheques on hand

Total

202
40

242 750

:Loans - Non current

Perticulars As at
March 31,2021

Al at
March 31,2020

Loans receivable cohsiderua gooa -,r,seclr*a

Total
118 74
118 74

detaik

As at
March 31,2021

As at
Mar.h 31,2020

loans considered good - Secrrred

Loans considered Sood - Unsecured
Loans which have si8nificant increase in credit risk
Loans -c.edit impaired

118 74

ll8 74

118 74

Note 11(b): Loans - Current

As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31.2020

Loans r€ceivable considered good - unsecured
Secur ty deposits

11

1l

detaik

Parti€ulars fuat
March 31, 2021

A, at
March 31,2020

Loans considered Sood - Secured
Loans considered good - Unsecured
[oans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans - aredit impaired

11 1

Total 1l I
Less:Lossalowance

11 1

Note l2 (a) : Other fjnancial assets - Non-current

Particulars A5 at
M.rch 31. 2021 Marrh 31,2020

Other bank balances in €armarked accounts
Balances held as margin money against bank guarantees

Total

71 1

t7 l1

Nore l2 (b) : other assets - current

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Unbiled revenue

Accrued interest
Fair value offoreign exchange forward contract

Total

433

z
374

1

8

435 383



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming pan of tinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Sign ifica nt .hanges in contract liabilitles
conkact liabilities have been decrease due to decrease in advance reaeived from customers and deferred revenue for the ,ervices to be
rendered in next year.

Z. Revenue recognls€d h r€larton to conlract tiabllties
The followinS table shows how much of the reven!e recognised in the current period retates to a carried forward conkact tiabilities and howm!ch relates to pedormance obji8ation satisfied in prior year.

March 31,2021 MBrch 31, 2020
Advances received from customers

Total

982
866

1,00c

1,668
1.84 2,65

Note:

Particulart

March 31, 2021 March 31,2020

Revenue recognised that was included in contract liability balance at the beginninS ofthe
period

Revenue rec08nised from performance obligations satisfied in previous periods
2,66A 7,829-

:other
Particulars As at

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Advance to suppliers

83 ance with government authorities
Total

19

10

162

30

256
191 285



share

Particulars A5 at
Marrch 31, 2021

As at
Mar.h 31,2020

As at
Marr.h 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

No. of Shares
(ln lakhs)

No. of Shares
(ln lakhs)

Amount Amount

Authorlsed!

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
Total
lssued, subscribed & paid up:-
Equity shares of Rs. 10/ each f! y paid
Total

50 50 500 500
50

49

50

49

500

490

500

490
49 49 490 490

Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 202l
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otheMise mentioned)

Note 15

(v) There are no shares bou8ht back or allotted either as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or allotted !nder any contract without payment
received in cash durint 5 years immediately preceding March 31, 2021.

(ili)Terms and rlghts attached to equltyshares
The company has ilsued only one class ofequity shares having a par value of Rs.10 /- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share ln the event of liquldation oI the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive .emaining assets of the company after
distribution of all preferential amounts The distribution of dividend and proceeds on liquidation will be in proponion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

Shares issued dur,ng the year

at March 31, 2020

0etails of shares held by the the ultimate their subsidiaries and associates

Particulars As at
Marrch 31- 2021

As at
March 31. 2o2o

Number of shares Number of shares

Nelco Lirnited Holding compiny ltOO* share froldins) 49 490 49 490

Name of the shareholder



Tatanet Services Iimited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar Statements for the year ended March 3L, 202L(Arnaunt Rs n Lokh5. untejs athe+rise ri,eo!lonecl)

Note 15: Reserve and

Paniculars

Retained earnino< - rofo. /i1 h-r^,.,

As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Total 2,067 1,561

2,057 1,s61

Retained

Particulars

nnohi^d h.lr-.^

As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

Net profit for the year
Closint balance

-

1,561

506
997

564
2,067 1,s51

Note 16 (a) : Other reserve - Reserve for FVoct

Particulars

Upenrng balance

Changes in fair value of FVOCT equity instruments
Closing balance

As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

1 1

1 7

Retained earnings
The same reflects surplus/ (deficit) after taxes in the statement of profit and Loss. The amount that can be distributed by thecompany as dividends to its equitY shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve and also considering therequirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Reserve for FVOCI equity lnstruments
This reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income, net of amounts reclassified to retained earning when those assets have been disposed off.

w#
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Notes annexed to and formint part of Finahclal Statements,or the year ended March 31, 2021

Term loanr from banks

Loan from holding comparv

erm roanstrom banks are repayabte on demand.

March 31,2021 Mrrch 31, 2020

lsank oee,d,air. Ar s 8.nt

Euverscredit - Axrs Ban!

Loan from hold nB company 148

224

158

300

588

3 Months MCLn

+t.70%

2.75%

MCLR l year+ 1.10%

10 45%

Itl rrsr ctrarge overcurrent arsersof

2lFI6r charSe overfixedassets of the
comp.ny (excludi.. the arsets funded
by Zoroanrian Eankland neg.tive tien
on commerclal VSAI li..ns..
3) Corporate Gu.rante€ of Nelco Lrd.

1) Firrt charge ov€r current arretr of

2)first ch.rye over flxed asseB of the
compeny lexdudint the.srets funded
by Zoroastrian 8.nt)and negatave tien
oncommercialVSATlicens..
3) Co.porate Guarantee of Nelco Lrd.

148 1,270
The carryinS .mount oI asset' pl€dBed as securiryforcutrenl and non curenr 31)

\V̂\.,.

.r- ",. .i,l!el
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Notes annexed to ahd forming part of Finanaial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

cuiient borowints (includinS curenr

Liabililaes l.om tinancial activira€s

borowlnsr llh.ludlnS

Net d€bt a3 .! Aprtl 1, 20!9 2E3

243
(3s)

35

{5471

(4ee)
(82)

77

(423)

141

122)
22

(584)
(s7)

90
(s6)

55

11,2r7)
(s7)

{2s)
(195)

Net debl ar a! March 31,2020 525 11,05r) {2 (551 (1,:
(284)

(40)

40

899

132)

36

141

122l
22

106
(45)

852
(!401

144Net debt as ar March 31, 2021 242 (t4



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

-r

1E: Trade . Current

Particulars As at
March 37,2027

As at
March 31,2020

rrdqe oavaotes:

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 39)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Trade payables to related parties (refer note 36)
Total

943
2,575

850

1,539
3,458 2,389

Note 19 : Other financial liabilities - Current

maturities of long term debt
accrued

Note 20: Other current liabilities

Particulars As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31,2020

Statutory dues payable
Total

r27 41.9

727 479

\lW

Particulars As at
March 31,2021

As at
March 31, 2020

14r
64

3s0

141

53

1,782
55: 1,376



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Financiarstatements for the year ended March 3L, zoz|(Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 21 ; Revenue from

Reconciliation of

Particulars Year ended
March 31,2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Kevenue rrom operaflons {netl
Revenue from contrats with customer

- Satellite communication services
- lnternet services
- Sale of goods

- Other service income
Total

12,983

727
9

11,598

72

6

),

13,1L3 1.7,61,7

revenue recognised with contract
Particulars Year ended

March 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31, 2020

71,,677
Contract price
Adjustments for:
Contract liabilities
Total

13,113

13,113 u,617

Note 22:Other income

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

lnterest incomei
- On bank deposits
- On income tax refund

Others

Liabilities/Provisions no longer required, written back

Other gains and losses

Foreign exchange gain (net)
Mark to market gain on derivatives

Total

1

19

1

39

1

39

19

(8)
36

8

11 44

70 45

ffi
Y



Notes annexed to and forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2OZ1
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentjoned)

Tatanet Services Limited

Note 26

231

Particulars Year ehded
March 31,2021

Year ended

March 31,2020
license fees to D.O.T (as revenue sha@
Transponder charges

Connectivity charSes

ISP monitorint & support charges
Network management fees
Marketing services fees

1,575

5,493

110

!,527
23r5

1,403

4,241

101

9

1,887

!,947
Total 11,023 9,588

Note 24 i Finance costs

Particulars Year ended

March 31,2021
Year ended

March 31,2020
(a) lnterest on

(i) Eorrowlngs
(ii) Leased liabilities
(iii) Others

(b) Guarantee commission to Holding Company
(c) Bank charges

65

46

29

12

44

147

56

15

40
Total 196 313

Note 25: and amortisation
Particulars Year ended

Ma.ch 31,2021
Year ended

March 31,2020
On property, plant and equipment (refei note 4(a)
On intangible assets (refer note 4(a))
On right'of-use assets (refer note 4(b))

74

t22

420

56

122
Total 757 598

Particulars Year ended

March 31,2021
Year ended

March 31,2020
Power and fuel
Rent Irefer note 4(b)]
Repairs to machinery
lnsurance

Professional & legal charges

Provisioo for doubtlul debts (wrjtten back)
8ad debts written off
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer note 37)
Directors sitting fees
Auditors remuneratjon (refer note below)
Sales commission

Other expenses

19

12

782
2

44

79

10

L2

7

72

79

53

77

7

175
2

(7)

42

9

4

83

45
Total 511 395

Note i Auditors remuneration Goods and service T
Particulars Year ended

March 31.2o21
Year ended

March 31- 2o2o
Payments to the auditors comprises

- Audit Fee

- Tax audit fee
- Certification and other fee
- Other
- For reimbursement of expenses

Total

6

1

s

9

1

8

12 18
are below

tuT

rounding off norm adopted by the Company.



Tatanet Services Iimited
Notes annexed to and forminS part of Financial Statements for the year ended Marah 31, 2021(Ahauot Rs in Lokhs, unjess atheNise .rentioned)
Nole 27 i fairValue Measurementj

;::;::ffffi::l*"'ew 
of the sisf iiicance of financrarin5trument'for rhe companvand p.ovides addirionarinformation on barance sheer irems that contain

The detaih ofsiEnific'nt accountins policies includi.S the criteria for r€co8nition, the basis ofmeasurem€nt and the basison which income and expenres arerecoBnised in resped of each crass of rinanciar .sset, rjnanciar ria birity and;uity i;"-;;", 
",;;;;*r," "e 

rinanciar statements.The carrvinS amount ofallfirancialassets and liabilitie' appearins inrhe fin;ncial t,"..",i. ir-r*ri""0," 
"rproximation 

offairvatu€. rhe followinS rabtesoresents the carrlinA value and fairvatue ofeach ca!€qory offinanciatarsets and liabitities.

Thk section exPlajns theiudSemeots and estimates made in det€rmininS the fair vatue of the financi.r instruments that are (.1 recognir€d and measured fair varueand (b)measured at amortited cost and fo' which lak values are dis.los;d in th€ fa""*i"r 
""".""ir. 

a" pr"rade an indicataon.bout the reliabitity ofrhe inputsused in determinlnS fak value, the comP'nvhas classified its flnancial instrumenrs intothe $rree tevers prescribed underthe accounring ,tanda.d. An expranatron oleach levelfollows underneath the tabte.

ro ma(er derivative asieh

(r.cl!dlnB cu..ed matlrirles of

Ii) Fair value hierarchy

.'!ets and labrllrier heasured .r rar wr,i- iiilii

Fina..i.l aetert .nd t6bitities h".rr,"a ir .r,nortrr* .o.r ro,
which lan v.l!e! ..e dhclosed at March 31,2021

tinanclal.rsets

sonowings {inci!d ng cu ent haturitis of tonS term debB)
Totalfin:n.lelri.hrl ro<

l2h)

17& 19

tl L7
Ll t

289
289

.stet5andl.bilitlesmeasured.ttakv.lue-recurinS
,ai, €lue measurement!r March 31,2020

Fin.ncial a$eti a.d labilities heasurea aiimortrsiiirt ro,
which fairvalues aredirctGed!r Mar.h tl,2O2O

Bo(owin8! (rnc udinS curent 6aturries oflonB terh debc)
Total Financial liabitiriet

12(a)

17&19

17 71
t

1,552

t7

1,552
r,552 1,552

v



Tatanet Serviaes Llmited
Notes annexed to and lorming part of Flnanclal Statemerts for the year ehded March 31, 2021(Amount Rsin Lokhs unlp<. ^thoru,i- ^--t|^-^lt

txcept forthose financial assets/liabilities mentioned in the above table, the comp.nv conside.s that the car.yin8 amounts of financiarassets/ riabirities r€coSnisedin the financi.tstateo€nB approtimate their fai. vatues, dueto the, sho.t term n-ail.;.;;;;;:;:i
are equa t to the fair valu€s. mn'ru'e' ror rrnancrar .ssets that .re me.sured at fair v3luq th€ carrying amounrs
level 1 - Levell Hierarchy inctudes financiatinstr
quoted price. umentt measlred using quoted prjce. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds, mutuatfunds rhat have
Lev€l_ z The fairvalue of finan cial instruments that are not traded in an active martet is determined lsing valuation technique which m.rmke the use of
;:::ffi [n i-,111i:lr€,,as 

rjttre as possibre on entitv'specirtc estimaies ,i",]'iJin"",,"',,'."r,,.ed to rairv.rue an instrume.ta,e observabre, the
Level'3 rf one or more ofthe si,nific.nr inputs is nor based on observabre market data, rh€ instrument rs incrude in r€vel3.

(lil Valuatlon te.htrique used to determln€ fatr vatue
a)Specificvaluationtechniqueusedtovaluefinanciatinr!rurnenlsinctud€:

. Theuse otquoted market price or deater quores for sim tarinsruments
- Thefairvatue of rhe rem a in ins fin. ncia I jnsrru ments is det€rmined usinS d scounred cash,tow analyris.b) D! ring the current vear' there is no siBnilicant movement in the items of fair vatu e me.surem€nrs catetorised within Levet 3 ot the tair va tue hierarchy.c) The tairvalue ror investment in unquoted equitvshare rvere catculated bas€d on.o* 

"i1rr,Jo,r"*","0,ar€. They are ctassifi€d as t€ver3fairvalu es h the fa ir va tue h ierarchy due to th€ inctu,on of unobretu. bte , npurs ind r r, 
", "ir"i*P"", -_n ,or.d) rh e lair va lue of borowinss were calcu late d b.sed on d ,sco u nted cash irow us.g 

" 
*,r*n e"i 

"s -,". ,hey a.e crassiried as r€ver 3 fair va ru€sin the fa r vat!e hjerarchy due to inct!ron of unobservabte inputs i.ctuding ow; credrt risk.
(iii) Valuarion procesr€s

The fnance depaihen!oithecompanv performs the !ar!arions oi f nanciar.ssers and rr.birities re(

::fi:"i:"'""ffi[[:0"'o'"'"'*i""0'"""",ehedbetweentheManas".",,;;,;;:#:""',::,l::Hl:"i":J"';il:::?J:ililil:Jii.1[

I5:::l#il:;Tili::shindcashequivarent.otherbankbarance',otherrinanliarass€ts,t,.depayabresareconsideredtobethesameasthei,rairvarues,due

The Fatr value ot Loans, Trade Receivabt€s. Bor.owings and Other financia tiabi ities were catc!tated based o. cash ftows discounred using. current depolt rate.Thevareclassified,'level3fairvaluetinthefairvaluehierarchvdueiorheincrusionoronobseruabreinputsin.rudint€oun!erpartvcreditrisk

The fan value of fiiancialinstruments that are not naded in an active market ,, determined usint varuanon rechniques. The company u5es itsludgem€nt to,er€ct avarletv of methods and make a5sumptions that are mainlv based on market conditions existing ai tie eno of each reponinB period. for detaik ofth€ teyass!mpt ons used and rhe tmpact of chantes tothese assumpriof s see {ii) and (iii) abov€.

(lnduding cutr.nt marurttiB oi Iong term debt)



Talanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of Finan
t^,.,,, 

^, 
,. ,";;;,;;;;;-",;:;;:;i,:;;"";"::li".rar statements ror rhe vear ended March 31,2021

--------..._..--
Note 28: Fina.ciat^i!* Mara*ment 

-

l::._one"nI " I,rB p,p.5e,r ro ma,rer r.sr. r,qu,d,tv,q\ rnd !,ed,r r sl

.i:::lH';l:::li:ilil:?"':i:H,1H'lT*"u*"o',",".-,.naodrcwtrrs.t,.de dothe,Ddv.bes,hem.hpu,po,€o,he5eriranc,a,,Bb.,'.,es
operarion, nn'ncral a$elt 

'nclude nade a.d other recervabre5, a.d ce:rr r"a o:r, eq."are"ts rr,ai;";; ;;.il;; ,,
The Comp!ny,s erpored to martet nrl, torersn cur(

::::""J::I.]:""i::J,1'.'"",T1'ffLTjiilfl:;:"1.*,"*"'.*".-;;;,;;;;;";;il:^l,,",,"..".pan/snnan(,.,i,srac.v,,e5a,e8overnedDy
dertrdrve dcrrv,r,es lor r st m.n"r"-"n, orrror",.," ''ttl 

are rdentified, medsLred and maraged r. a(cord.nce w'rh ihe companyt poticres and rirlob,€ct,ver ahi..,";;;;;;;;;;;",;",il::;::::li:,:]:il:;:;;:::::ti:::,.1i:ff::t.itl,ili:":i11,,i,lli)li;;"l:;xttli:*::i;i[:,:,^,ru;::""

Thisnoteexptaifsthesource!ofriskwhkhtheentiryisexposedroandhowtheenitymanasethertsk.

c.ed r risl is rhe risk that counrerpa.ty wi[.or meet rrs obrigarion unde. a ,inanciar instrument or cosro.

lran'.cl,onr and olner t,..nciat,mvumenrs/xsers 'slitunon 
toa.s.nd deposilt wrh thlrd parrv, foreitn erchange

The cofrpanv consideB lhe Probabiliiv of deiault upon initial recoSnition of a$er and whether there has been . siS.ificant increase in credit rirk on a. onSorng basis

{i) Credlt nsk mana.enen!

The Cohpany maintai.r exposu.e in cash aod carh

The Company's marhum exposure to credit . sk as a
starehents. 

t Ma'ch 31' 2021aod M'rch 31,2020 E the carryinS value ot eaci class of financial aisets as dis.rosed in rh. n.an.al

Trade receivabtes a.etypica[y unsecu.ed and are derived from revenue e.rned trom cusiomers, C.€dir ri3k

account of adoption o' nd As 109' the companv uses€xpected cedrt toss moder to **" ,t," ,rpr,r.*, t* 
"r 

g.in. The companyusese provision manix and,o*ad-

Four custoners e'ch a! at Ma'ch 31' 2021a'd three customer! as at M..ch 31,2020 individua[y contributed to more than 5% of the totatbatance of tr.de receivaotesReceivable (Gross),rom there customers was R5.996 Lakhs and Rs. 1,o3t Lakh;as ar M-" ir,l* ."i ,r"n rr,2o2o respectivetv.

:,:1Tl:"-I.j]I.:.lr"lti. *,itt*lEili"Eu""urii.i*t-ingto ns. roLau,,(rra,ch 2o2oRs. e L.ros).r"n'teh€nl doe3 nol €xPect a.Y signiflca.t losi from non.performanc€ bycounten.rt,", 
"" ""on ,r*"i'orj", ,h. fhanci.r ye.rthar ha3 not been p.ovtde., ror.

Othe. th.n rrad. ..c!tvabtei

cr'diiri'k from balanc$with bank 
'nd 

financi.lrnstitunons ii ma.aged bv th. comp.ny's t.easury d.parrm.nr rn acco.danc. with rh! com,any'! poricv.

{B) Uquldty nrk

v

dsommded m nd,an rue€€,0NR)

honitor.Sorviiiabte nt€reet rarer

.llow.n..,...rApit t,20l9

M..rur.m.

teins rnavri., cr€dit r.tinsr
..n' dno carn .quvaEnr', r..d.
?c.lv.ller, toa.s, ainancl.t.sret,
neasuredaramonir.dcon.

rotrowrgt r.ade P.yahrei and other

;::ii;:]lltYol 
bant @d,l l'n.s ana uolown[

Mr,t"t *t. to, 
",gn 

e,.hr;E--



fatanetServlces Llmited

I::,::"::::i:*" ij:_l:mtn8 
part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{r) rln.ncl.t arant.menc

(ll) Matuities of lin.ncial tt.bithaet

c""t,.cr-G;;'rt*ior fi mil r.bllti..

8otrein8, (lnctudh! cutrodi m.tu.i e,

rnler€na((ru€dburnordueonbo ow,ntj
Tol:l I{on d.rle.Uv. l.bflfit.t

torel8n erch.ng. fotu.rd contra.t
Iorrl d.nvrr&. t.b U..

239

119

150
1" 191

289

3,45a
350

135

c".t-aolnn",rri.i*l 
"a"rriiri

M.rch 312o2o

So 4i.gs (inctudina cur..r matu.iriei)

rnl€r€n acc.ucd hur not du. on bo ow,ng,
Iot l {on d.nv.iv. [.bltit6

F@.r8n.rchanre toR.rd.o.rr.d
Iot l d.nerrtv. ttrbtld.r

105

t,349
1,132

141

l" ;: 1,552

551

2,339
r,132

t,140 260 12, s,t2t

lr) Foreisn cuiien.y n!t

asset! and liabilitiesdenominated in a cuiiency $at is notrhecompa.y! functionai cu(ency {rNRl).
The rlsk is measored through a torecastof hi8h ty probabte forei$ currency cash flows

(a) Forelsn curen.y .lst exporur.:

(ii)cash tlow an!,lalrvelue thle.Bfuar. rtrt
The Company! mal.lnteresi rale risk arises from tonS-term bo(owing5 wtth variabte rares, which expose the companyto cash flow inte.est rare rkr

v

riiSure5 are below rounding ofi norm

.lncr€5P by5x (M.rch 11,2020 - sx)r



Tatan€t Services Limited
Notes annexed to and lorming part of Flnan.lal Statements fo. the yearended M.rah 31,2021

lbl S.ndtlvlty
Proit or lori is seniitiv. to hiEher/ tower tntereir

rmp..r oi p,6liaa;;G;

lnt€resr R.re. rn.r.aj€ by t@ b.!i5 poinii!
lnlere Rale. De.reare by 1OO barir Doinrs!

o)
2

0l)
1Z

Hold ng all other variabte5 connanr

Thecompany does not h.ve any ti.ancial insnument wh ictr is expored to chanSe i. price.

Note 29 I Capttat Manatement

Ihe Company! obje ives when rdanagint r.pitalare ro
safeguad $eir 

'bilitv 
to continue as a goins concern, so thal thevcan continue ro provide rerurnr for sharehorders.nd henefitc tor orhs stakehotdeE, and. Maintai. an optimatcapitatsrructure to reduce rhecostorcapit.t,

underthe termsotthe rnajo. borrowhS facilltier the company is requked to coopt with the tolowtng finanoar covenantr:
Rario ofrotarourside Liab'irres (ToLrto Totar r'r€t worth (TNw)lhourd be re5r than 4 as on rrarch 31,202r and.s on M..ch 31, 2020.
rhe comPanv has complied witi these coven.nt rhrouShout the repo.ring pe.iod, As ar Mirch 31, zo21rhe rath of roL !o TNw wa3 2.08 (M.rch 2ozo:3.03)

Not€ 30: Otfretttng Ftn...iat Asi.ts A.d Ft.anct.tLt.biltl.i

There.re no fina.cial .ssek .nd tiabitirierwhich a.e eligible fo. offset !nde. any aranSement.

Collateral a8ahrt bofi owints

Nol. 31 : Ass.ts Pl.dE. As S6urtty

thecarry.t amounrsola$ers ptedted as s.curiiv forcurentand non-cu(enr bo owingra.e

chan8es in inte,ett rates.

6i

.uri.nr.r,.t! pl€.d€d I r.curtty

Non (utr.nr .r3.t. ptodr.d .. ,kurtty

\\



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forminS pan of Finan.ial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021(Ahount Rs in Lokht unless otheiwbe hentioned)

Note !2: F,,hln'< ^...L-.-,ED.r 

-

:::ff:lI-::T':::lT:::l':'"""*'*",,."."""n.';o,;;;;;";;"i""ffi;;:;:;:*:;quantified. Untess othe,',ise stated betow, the manatemenr betiev€s that, bare. on 
"*,*".", 

,n"'"*.;"il"J 
,

€ontinSencies wiri be favourabre and that a ross is not probable, further oulflow of resources is nor probabre in either ca5es.The Company does not have anycontingent assets at the balance sheet date,

'A nu* S".tion 115BAA h

:::.I ",J::l:lj:::":T,iy,r_l-"f.,,:"..r.r,T"metax at the rate of 22 % t"r"","" i",,"i" o,r.r% incrudins surcharse andcess) subject to certain specified conditions. Accordinsty, in the currenr year, th;."r;"";;;r;;;il;;;ffi;:i;]:::1ff;
sedion l15BAA ofthe hcome Tax Act 1961and lnade provision for income ia, in tf," tin-.i"f ,r"t"."m.

(clNo aSSregate amounls ofcurrent and deferr.d lax have a.isen in rhe repo.tin8 periods which have not oe€n recoSnised instatement ofproflt and toss or other comprehensive income but directty debi;d/ (creditedjto equity.

Sr.
I p.rticutaE

WeiBhted Average Number of Shares at rhe beSinnin8 and end of the year
(Nos )

\el P'or.r ate. rd^ avd iaote fo,FqJ t/ S-arp horde,, (R! . La^rst
Barc d1d d ,Jred ed,a 48s per Snd.e ,R<, I

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
a.

b.

49,00,000

506

10.33

49,00,000

554
11.51

Sr. I ParricularsL--
Icrairs 

aeainst rne comoany not "crno.rJ[Jiia-liriffiiil--
I 

t sa es rar cra,ms oisoured by tne compaly retat,nS ro ssLres oI
applicabil,iy and rtarsif catron

, ) Claims from Vendor
FJtu.e carh outf o!t' n respect ot above mauers a.e oete.minaote ontvon]

Mar.h 31,2021 Mrr€h 31,2020

3,836

158

3,836

168

4.004 4,OO4

34 : Capitaland orher commitments
Sr. Particula15

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

b.

,r.c L lg ro oe executed on capitat account
and not provtded for (net ofadvaoces paid)
Esti.nated amount ofcontracts remainint to be exerlrted on other account
and not orov,ded for (net ol advancel oaidl

88

t74

267

Note 35: Current and deferred tax

tax on profirs for theyear

/ (lnoease) in defered tax assets
det€ned tar erpe.r€s / {ben€rit)

statutory iax late (%).

Tax provjsion created for ea.tier yea6
On defened raxassers re€osnised in previous period
On acco!.t of disalowance of interest on TDS

- P.ovision notatlowed und€r tncome TaxAct,1961



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forminS part of Financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2021(Anount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentionpdl

Note 36 I Related party transactions

Iffjfl";["J:^'. "in8 
to the related partv transactions as required bv rnd As 24 "Retated party Disctosure,,, as appticabre to the company are

Promoter of ultimate holdint compahy
Tata Sons private Limited, tndia

Ultimate holdint company
The Tata Power Company Limited, lndia

Holding company:
The

Subsidiary of holdinB CompaDy
Nelco Network products Limited, tndia

Directors of the .ompany
(i) Key manaterial personnel
Mr. P.l. Nath, Managlng Director of Ne co L mited
(ii) lndependent and non-executive directors
Mr- R.R Bhinge iNon- Executive Director)
Mr. P.J. Nath (Non Executive Director)
Ms. Hema l-lattangady {tndependent Director upto 27 January 2O2O)
Mr- Ajay Kumar panday (lndependent Director w.e.f. 2g lanuary 2020)

Transactions wlth Directors of the company

is controlled bv the
Name

Nelco Limited

Natur€ of Relationshd Plac€ of incorporation

lmmediate parent entity India 1AA% 100%

(i) Non Executive and Independent Oirector
Directors sitting fees

getails of transactions between the and other related are disclosed below:

Tata Sons Private Limited

(Promoter of Holdint

of property, plant and equipment

received durinS the year {net)

repaid durinS the ye3r (neo

3,8s4

3,864

(-)

(')

8



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and forming par
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, urtr* orn"r*,r, ,lnorl"Financial 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

a5 on March 3l ,nr1
Particulars

Nel€o I-imited ruetco t'rit oF
Products Limited

rhe Tata Power company
Limited, tndia Tata Sons private Limit€d

(Holding Company) rJq!srorcry or nordinS
Company)

1 u ttima te iiiiii!-
companv)

Prorhoter o, ultim;i;
holdinE comoenvI*-"*',

lLaPex credjtors

lo*.^

l.o"n,

Accrued interest

Guarantees and collaterals outstanding

2,515

(1,s39)

9

(1,001)

I

148 
|

(s88)l

(s)l

5,950 I

(s.9so)l

(-)

(-)

(-)

(1s)

.

oracKers pertain ro the previous year ended Ma.ch il-6i6

r



Tatanet Services Limited
Notes annexed to and formlng part of Financial Statements for the year ended M arch 3l,2O2-(Amaunt Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Social

rF
I

la) 
Gross amount reqLi"o to o" ip",,tlvii.-6iiliioliijii.Gii-

loJAmo"nl 
approved by the Boaro to be spent durrrg the year

cl AmoJrt sDe'rd In ctsn d-,ing the year end.ng Marcn jl. 2021
rl Corst,uct'0./acqu,rit on of an asset
,'l On oJroose othe. thdn { ) aoove 

I

Contr'but,on io lata EdLcatron ard DevetopTent lrust I
Totat (c=i+ii) 

I
d)A-nount yet to be pard ;n cash (d=a-() I

Year ended
March 31,2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

72

72

12

L2

Note 38: Segment Information
Descriptlon of segments and princlpal aatlvities
operatinS segments are reported in a-manner consistent wrth the rnternat reportinS provided to the chief operating Decision Mak€r("coDM") of the companY' The coDM, who is responsiote to,, attoc"i,ng i"rii..", .na .rr",ring performance of the operatingsegments' ha! been identified as the Board of oirectors. The companyias iaentiriea one ,'epo.tabre se,ment ,,Network 

system,,based on the information reviewed by Cg?_[1:.rhrr, ti,","g."n, ,*"'nr",;;;_*, *rrnr, ;;";;;;ffi;#;il;"r,assets/ total carrying amount of segment liabilities, total cost incurred to uaor,r" ,"rrun, 
"rr",r, 

total amount of charge fordepreciation during the year is as reflected in the rinanciat statements as-or-"-na rol- tl," y"r, 
"naed 

March 31, 2021 and March 31,

one external customers as at March 31, 2021 and one external c!stomers as at March 31, 2o2o contributed to more than 10% ofthe totalrevenue Revenue from these custorners Rs 2,037 Lakhs ani nri,:qg 1" 1, ro',,f,e yearended March 31,2021and March31, 2020 respectively. These revenues are attributed to the network system seSmenr.

Note 39: Dis.losure required under Macro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act)

There are no Micro and small Enterprises to whom the company owes dues, which are outstanding as at March 31, 2021. Thisinformation as required to be discrosed under the vicro, smar ana veai* int"l.prir", ouu"topment Act, 2006 has beendetermined on the basls of information availabJe wjth the €ompany.

Note 40: As a part of transition to Goods services-Tax (Gsr) in lune 2017, the company carried forward the cenvat/service tax/sales tax inputcredit balance for future set'off against 6sr payabie aggregating to Rs. 85 Lakhs. ttowever, due to technical glitch on the GsrNportal' the companv could not file the Tran 1 Form within ihe piescribed period including the extended filing period. The companyfiled a writ petition in the Hon'ble HiSh court of eomoay for atiowing th; iarf torwara or tre input credit barances and hearing isgoin on ln view of the multiple jud,ements by various HiSh courts i; tndia on this matter which sr**, ,m i"rr."rrr ,,.,r .*based on the advice received from independentlegal counsel, the comfany lrp"at, to ,u,ou", tt,js input credit barance. rn view ofthis' no provision has been made in the books of uLor* 
"g.inu,i" ."lorerl'Jitity ot these uatances.

Note 41r The company has considered the possible effects that may resutt from covtD,19 in the preparation of these financial results. Thecompany continued to provide satellrte cornmunrcation Servrces as it is conidired as an essntial service beinS pan of"Telecommunication' internel service5 and cable services" with relevant permissions from the relevant authorities. considenng therevivaJ of economic activity, improvement in customer order flow and based on the information available, the management hasevaluated and considered the possible impact of the aforesaid situation on the business of the company, includlng adjustment tothe financial statements considering the above and company's current financiar position, there is no material unc€rtainty on theGroup's ability to do busrness as a going concern and there are no rmparrment indicators for any of the assets of the Company. Thecompany continueS to monitor any materiar changes to future economrc condrtrons and they may be different from the estimatesmade as on the date of the financial res!lts.

Note 37

(eKa.N
?6&4Ew,



Notes annexed to and formlng part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021(Anount Rs in Lokhs, uhless otherwise mentionedl

Tatanet Services Limited

Note 42: Amalgamatio;

For S.R. Batliboi & Assoclates ttp
Firm Registration Number : 1O1049w/E3OOO04
Chartered Accountants

Panner

Membership No. 212230

Place:Mumbai
oate : April28,2021

The Board of Directors ofthe Co
A,ansementandAmas..,,"":l;;r:li'n'l".";;il:ffi:i:,f",ff"ililillfJ;ffffrrffJLff:I,;::ilTli:i
(whoIy owned subsidiary of HordinS company)ano tr,ei, respectiue sr,a're-r,Jtoers ana creaito'.s 1,.The scheme,,), upon approvarofthe scheme by reSuratory authorities,the compan, *ri*"rJr"*i'.ro a"matgamated on a going concern basis with NercoLimited ("Transfereecompanv")w.e.fapriro1,2orz 

r trr" rpp" rtiii"t" i,n terms oftne provisions ofsections 230 to 232 ofthecompanies Act, 2013 read with other appricabre ,.r;.* ;i;" a;";;'es act, zotg and rules thereunaer.

DurinS the year the National company Law Tribunal ("NcLT") approved the scheme on November 2, 2018. as per the NCLT orcter,the companY intimated the Registrar of the comp""i"r r"n"i"iuo"riit u 

-aiirovat 
ot ttre sctreme by NcLT, statinS that Depanmentof relecommunications ("ooT") approval has not received. The Roc recoras'vlere, noweuer, upa"ted to reftect the scheme dseffective and company as "amargamated" with $," N"rco Lrrit"a. s"r"J Jn tegat aarrce, the company has approached NcLT todirect the Roc to amend their records to reinstat" co.p"ny to it, 

""ai",. 
ii"iis 

"na 
."n."r tr,e 

"ttect 
of the scheme with immediateeffect' The decision of NCLT is awaited. PendinB n".ur.", 

"oprorr,., 
ii" s.'n"." rr", not u""n given effect to in the financiarstatements for the vear ended March 31, 2021.

*" *, 
Jl;"r:l-;J,l;:i::. ilj:Iil:lif 

.ompany for the previous year was carried out by a firm of chartered Accountants other

Note 44: certain amounts (currency value or percentaSes) shown in the various tables and paragraphs included in the financial statemenGhave been rounded off or truncated as deemed eppl,opl,lat" Uy tt," ,anJi"-rJn, or,n" ao_runr.

Note 45: Previous year's figures have been regro uped/reclassjfied , wherever necessary, to conform to the current year,s crassifrcation

Signature to Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements ,,1,, to ,,45,,

For and on behalfofthe Board ot Directors of
Tatanet Servlces Limlted

DIL=-
R. R, Bhlnge- Chalrman
0rN- 00036557

Place: Mumbai
Date rApril 28, 2021

! x*.
&-- \\ .

,.,. ,\i - oi"-
DtN-05118177

ffi


	IMG_0004
	IMG_0005

